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Malave, Erin

From: Nicole Reynolds [nreynolds@morrellpa.com]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 10:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Update

Please update the following LLC to include their EIN

Weirather Rentals, LLC
Doc. # L10000049142
FEIN: 27-2633731

Thank you; - ;
Nicole '

Nicole

Real Estate Closer/Legal Assistant
Morrell, Watson & Southwell, P.A.
187 Lake Morton Drive

Lakeland, FL 33801

Phone: 863/802-8037

Fax: 863/802-5312

E-mail: Nreynolds@morrellpa.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission, including attachments, if any, is intended for the use only by the
addressee(s} named herein and contains confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately reply by email
or telephone, delete the original, and destroy all electronic and other copies of this message. If you are the intended recipient,
but do not wish to receive information through medium, please notify the sender immediately.
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